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12 November 2009 Our Ref: 51613010000021JCWIPACKMANIHP 

Your Ref: 

Dear Sirs 

Re: Gosport War Memorial Hospital - Dr Jane Barton 

We write further to our enquiry as to the NHS body with responsibility for Gosport War Memorial Hospital 
between 1996 and 2000. In particular, we need to establish the body with vicarious liability for the actions of 
Dr Jane Barton. 

We would be grateful if you can return to us as soon as possible with this information. Please also advise on 
whom we should serve correspondence in this regard. 

We look forward to hearing from you. 

Yours faithfully 

Blake Lapthorn 
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